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SAINT JOHN'S CHURCH - 1817 - 11901 Belair Road at Kingsville
Crossroads. A stone, stuccoed church of simple design was
built by Edward Day in 1817 for the use of Saint John's
Parish to replace the declining church of 1725 at Joppa
Town. The parish traces its roots to an even earlier church
set up in 1695 at Elk Neck, the present site of the Edgewood
Arsenal Officers' Club. A Gothic church of Port Deposit-type
granite was put up in 1894 designed by George Archer.
Roadside marker put up by Baltimore County Historical
Society, July 12, 1964.
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A stone church built by Edward Day for the use of

St. John's Parish. Earlier church had been located at
Joppa Town around 1725; still earlier church was on
Elk Neck, about 1695, on the present site of the
Officers Club at Edgewood Arsenal. Historic marker

by Baltimore County Historical Society, July 12, 1964.
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